Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub-Committee B

TUESDAY, 29TH JULY, 2008 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Lister (Chair), Newton and Thompson

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. This being a
special meeting of the Committee, under Part Four, Section B, Paragraph 17 of the
Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. VIVAVIVA, 18 HIGH STREET, LONDON N8 (PAGES 3 - 38)

To consider an application to provide the provision of late night refreshment, provision
of regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol.

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph
17 no other business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)

5™ Floor Tel: 020-8489 2941

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Monday, 21 July 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

EA\rmadarnaniANatal\ ArvAanAdalitam Nana\ 1V ANV AINNANA 2NAA\ QLR AmmitaADranAAdiiranrh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

EA\rmadarnaniANatal\ ArvAanAdalitam Nana\ 1V ANV AINNANA 2NAA\ QLR AmmitaADranAAdiiranrh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 29" July 2008

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at VIVA VIVA, 18 HIGH STREET]
HORNSEY, LONDON N8 7PB

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Hornsey

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Viva Crouch End Ltd to provide The Provision of Late
Night Refreshment, Provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
{c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

/L

Report authorised by: Robin Payne................... /[ ... L &/ 42 et i,
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
-

-

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: VIVAVIVA

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1  An application for a new Premises Licence, by Viva Crouch End Ltd in respect
of Viva Viva, 18 High Street, Hornsey, London under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1

Provision of regulated entertainment:

Recorded Music, Live Music, and Provision of facilities for dancing:

Monday to Wednesday: 1000 to 0100 hours
Thursday to Saturday: 1000 to 0200 hours
Sunday: 1000 to 0000 hours

Seasonal variations:

New Years Eve deregulation.
Until 0100 on Bank Holidays.
Until 0200 on Christmas Eve.

Performances of dance:
Friday and Saturday: 1000 to 0000 hours

Provision of late night refreshment:
Monday to Wednesday: 2300 to 0100 hours
Thursday to Saturday: 2300 to 0200
Sunday: 2300 to 0000 hours

Seasonal variations:
New Years Eve deregulation.
Until 0200 hours on Christmas Eve.

Supply of alcohol:

Monday to Wednesday: 1000 to 0100 hours
Thursday to Saturday: 1000 to 0200
Sunday: 1000 to 0000 hours

Seasonal Variations:

Seasonal variations:

New Years Eve deregulation.

Until 0100 hours on Bank Holidays.
Until 0200 hours on Christmas Eve.

Opening hours:

Monday to Wednesday: 0900 to 0130 hours
Thursday to Saturday: 0900 to 0230 hours
Sunday: 0900 to 0030 hours

Seasonal variations:

New Years Eve deregulation.

Until 0100 hours on Bank Holidays.

Until 0200 hours on Christmas Eve.



Page 6

Page 3
General-all four licensing objectives

The premises will be well-managed with no noise or nuisance to the public.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

Premises will install and maintain CCTV system and have a direct link to red care.
When taking people's coats they will be advised to keep valuables close to them.
We will not serve drink to anyone who is drunk or disorderly.

5.4. Public Safety |

Premises will be well lit, including the outside of premises.

There will be a doorman at the premises.

Taxis will be called for people leaving the premises.

Premises will have smoke alarms, fire extinguishers and health and safety checks.

5.5 Public Nuisance

Premises will have an acoustic ceiling and walls to prevent noise leakage, a noise

lobby to catch noise and a limiter.

Drunk peopie will not be allowed to enter the premises, get drunk on the premises or

take drugs on the premises.

5.6 Child Protection

The premises will have a policy of not serving those who are drunk so no trouble. We
make sure children are supervised at all times. We have a children’s room and adults

at all times.

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation on this application, but these matters are now
withdrawn. »

1
s

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have made representation on this application. App 2

Food Team
Have made no observations.



6.3

6.4

6.6

7.0

8.0

-Page 7
Page 4

Health and Safety

Have made comments on this application and these matters are now
withdrawn.

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have made no objection to this application
Planning Officer

Have made no commentis on this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no represéntation on this application.

Interested Parties —APP 3

2 letters of representation has been received against this application from an

interested party.

The applicant has written back refuting the claims made by the residents and

the letters can be found at App 4
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 8

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



A R I NN M 1 W

Section 17

D faY
rage 9

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

M

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

HARINGEY COUNCIL &

| @ gJ0 540

Reference number:

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ W
4 EVIE  pDEMOITHEN G S

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below ({the premises) and l/we
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with

section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises defails

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
ST N SE
, Hagwmge™ |
VN K Ly DoON
Post town LONDON Postcode N § J OO
Telephone number at premises(if any) Oro% It 0 C{G\O(
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ \Q, 5} olQ)

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

EHARINGEY COUNCILE

Please tick ‘/yes 1 2 JUN 2”88

a) an individual or individuals*
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as alimited cdmpany
ii. as a partnership
ii. as an unincorporated association; or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

2 1 HECED

D/ CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE
pl

ease complete section (B)™
|:| please complete section (B)
[] please complete section (B)
[] please complete section (B)

() Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {opficnat)

(2} Insert name(s} of applicant

Cat.No. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1}
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.

ENVIRONMENTAL SEGVICES DIRECTORATE




it

d)

g)

h)

e BT o B TR R A T

a charity Page 10

the proprietor of an edljcationﬁl establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosnital

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

i Wl R TR eI T AT S

blease complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O 000

please complete section (B)

L]

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e [ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

Please fick v/ yes

[

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ]

Surn

[
[

Other title
(for example, Rev)

ame First names

| am

Please tick ¥~ yes
18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Day , Month  Year

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

LA A7




et e Nl Ve R R LWl W VRt SN e SR D iYW rRER B \II GPHI!UGU'G}

Page 11
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] 9 Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick ¥~ yes Day Month  Year
i am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth '

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional}

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
hody corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

VIVA Craochn EnY 270

Address
PHYLLPS EAnTERPLIST

236 R crase £

LomOON NI @

Registered number (where applicable) LU §F4a YO

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LT CompAni™|

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences tER@e 12 ol{ [01F|2 0 0O

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

|Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Bac and 2eStoront witn 6o Seaded (ouoss 4+
20 stonclng - Saeld Agng f[OQf\ Areon .
Flftton, Do, bhade (Omoar wiC e Y (ooleg
toileks, Osaldeo! 00 M6+ L ong  oiles
BSadged  ACLES S Lour‘j{ olav ble jlq%S
dow ¢S ak  Fov-
@_é_d_.t A‘COMS(J\\CO*My S'@C}/(_.QO(, .
TMple S anol Clionry od- FT{)‘/\’Q) A few
ok agq oo oppdti ke her  wy e S/

ghadc . 2O peop

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at

any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 1T



e R TR R A e e Bt sl ew WA TR D e

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Page 13

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E}

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g}  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G).

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within {(e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music {if ticking yes, fill in box [}

) dancing (if ticking yes, fili in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or (i)
(if ticking ves, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please fick v yes

ORNROOOO

SR DQD

©LAMT



L)

IPlays Wilt the performa?e %oéragfliy ake place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick Ié d juidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

Indoors Outdoors [_] Both []
Day| Stard Finish L]

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) ‘

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Wll the exhibition of films take place indoors or oufdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Indoor sporting-
events
Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Please give further ci_.e)’[ails herdeI émlease read guidance note 3)
age

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5) .

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoars or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

— Indoors Qutdoors Both
Day|] Start Finish L] L] L]

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




L

Live music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the performange of live Tézic take place indoors or outdoors or both
d'g

- please fick plég @a ance note 2)

— Indoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish u ] L

Mon }-0. 00| IO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue -0 lolon

Wed . State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

[ah Q| O \-0g (please regd guidance note 4) P
NME & Wé g

Thurl (. 0o [072-00 RanC halid &g 9107

Fri 1000 |6 L-a0|Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat ‘Q\QC O(_.QQ

Sun | fo- oo o

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Day| St | Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon lg-oolol-g0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |ty [o |00
Wed| . _ . State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(g-00 P { 00 {please read guidance note 4)
AN
Thur \0 Oa
. 0 - 0D 2 o lC ohauoua 3t <
orsol &§ el QLo
Fri fo 0o 092.08 Non-standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | {000 [9L 0O
Sun 1o - 09| oo

LA 17




[Performances of
dance

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (pleﬁéagl@u‘h%ce note 2)
Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

WMon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 600 |ooo o

Sat | (500 |00 0

Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

{please read guidance note )

Standard days and timings |

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day| Start Finish | Wil this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within {e), (f) or (g) {please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), () or {g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

S {please read guidance note 5)

un




Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Page 18

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors []  Outdoors [ |

Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Will the facilifies for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Mon 100 | 0860 ndoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both []
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue (-00 2190

Wed| (.00 |00 o D State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4}

— NHE 2GS

Baalc Ugluofeoy O (<A

Fri (-0 | 920D Non-standard timings. Where yoﬁ intend fo use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance nole 5)

Sat o 0 [02-00

Sun | 1600|0990




L

lord

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a descrigij tl pe of entertainment facility you will be
providing pgbg hFéV

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both [

Day| Star

[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seascnal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within 1 or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 1 or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note §) ‘

Sat

Sun




]

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision

late niggrefreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick

S d guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

— Indoors Quidoors Both

Day | Start Finish L] (] L

{Mon 2309 - Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue [ 2200 |9 9D

Wed A (. State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

2’% o R Q0 (please read guidance note 4}
NAE 24 Lovl S

Thur 2329

Fri 2%-00 @z -t | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) ‘

Sat | 22 PL-0O0

Sunt 2300 [ @ ge0

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcoho! be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ ]  Offthe premises [[]  Both []

Day| Start Finish
Mon oo | ol-90 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcchol
- {please read guidance note 4)
Tue | (p-00|0tloQ e S e O s
Lo exl 0 g o Ry
Wed[\o- 90 | o\~ :
©o RouC Uitk 0190 an,
ThUr | (. 50 [0 T “9D | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Fi | o0 [0T0D
Sat | o0 ]| 020D
Sun | { 090 060w




I vestUliue Ule sleps YOU INISTIU W0 T Lo Proiole e TOU velsinly vujctlives,

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e)P @82 guidance note 9)

e oy lil o Aaun 4 woeld Q el e \bm;ms
A A RoUl OrF Aan@ b P duc
NCAAAL (Quf/y &MS(QUU‘Q o MO(}-L

(AN

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Wl moul G N3ried ool A gwecet hvwe
o (wol cae - WL warle (MOpa § Cogot S end a@bw'rQ

At #0 rop U ooy ChaRe o ey
W2 Ao Aot

—

SQN-PG@OLA)%'\C &”DWW@%QOMMF

¢} Public safety

wil A w% Q*,mPeo@/\@ Qud drele o
@WM‘T* W ol A OLOMASA . Lue oty N

ol Swrolce Q,‘H R
h 1 =
1 SC\FQ,L;_,, (%,(cv\ v 7UMM 3

~d) The prevention of public numéce

e o€ an ACouh C W Yo w . S AR
noaaf CQ.leC}M_jﬂf o g e (0997 Fo Cecin (/LQ(;S:Q

o WM - e iy 40 b atlows il
) Mot

o PO+ ekl U recion o olrile o
WQCV\MM/\_OQ* L&W%

e} The protectlon of children from harm

Wl Gt @ Il Cy e Wt e
AL daie & 0»@’3 danlC popl S8 o
mdﬁaw{' Wt gl T e plolst A SR Lo
o Mﬁ\/\/\ggze%w&m‘i V‘—\Qﬂ/[

QOUJUUUT\MO@M/'?/ML

LA 17



i R e T T A A W B T TR D Al ¥R A T I AW Wt (R Y MR BT T A 1 0 i T e DT AW i St I

Name £ule Wasw@'fﬁ?se 22
Address .

(6% OvkesAu .
Postcode Dam Nt 2 Qg

Personal Licence number (if known) LN Qo
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 00794 K—

Lonvoon Bargu OF FAR W g &y

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings N Yo S /L G by
(please read guidance note 6} :

Day| Stat | Finish oS ere 01 Q0
| .

Tee [0d00 [01780

Ved 0909 0‘90

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur OHUABNV (jczgﬁ (please read guidance note 5)

M lbgoo | o790

Sat loago |00

Sun 0(;( 00 @E@a




e W S e § e B

. Please tick ¥
* | have made or enclosed payment of the Bage 23

* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

e [have enc]osed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to
be premises supervrsor if applicable

* | understand that [ must now advertise my application

SN

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance nofe 11)
if signing on behalf of thfophcylease state in what capacity.

Slgnature

Date 12 XS /od'

Capacity g ’D

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application {please read guidance note 13)

=W DEMOSTHE AJQY <

Post town : Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Notes for Guidance Page 24

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example {but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the acfivity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve. '

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

if you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol fo consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access fo the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both'applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Page 25

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 37(3)

Consent of Individual to being specified as Premises
Supervisor

L Evie Olivia Demasthenous

of ! WEWW—NW(&&DUlLEb AV NIO2Q]B

Hereby confirm that | give my consent to be speciﬁeﬂl as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for

Grant of new Premises Licence
by" Viva Crouch End Ltd
relating to a premises licence "

for¥ Viva Viva, 18 High Street, Homsey, London N8 7PB

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
made by ¥ Viva Crouch End Ltd

concerning the supply of alcohol at ™" Viva Viva, 18 High Street, Hornsey,
London N& 7PB

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | set out below:

Personal licence number: LNOOOOD794

Personal Licence issuing authority: London Borough of Haringey

o
Name (please print} EME QEMOSTHENOLS

Date: ‘\\Q‘OS’

Litensing Legal Solicitors
Canada House, 3 Chepstow Street, Manchester M1 S5FW
0161 237 9961

' Full name of prospective preriises superviscr

1 Home address of prospective premises supervisor

* Type of applicaiion {already complsted by LL)

% Nama of Pramices Licenca Holder

¥ Number of axsting licence K known

¥ Name and address of premisas to which the application relates
“I Name of Premises Licenca Foldar

Y4 Name and address of premises to which the application relates



Page 26

APPENDIX 2

NOISE REPRESENTATION



' Page 27

Haringey Councit

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Co:

Our Reference: WK/000082271

Date: 9th July 2008

Premises: Viva Viva I_td, 18 High Street, Hornsey, London, N8 7PB

Type of application: New

[ would like to confirm that | have visited the site and have considered the above proposal with
regard to the prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response {(Noise) Team
& would like to:

Make representations to the Application.

on the following grounds (delete section if making no representations):

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

* airborne eniertainment noise
e Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Supporting Information

The Noise Team have received 16 noise complaints so far this year and have sent 1 noise
Advisory letter on 19™ April 2008 and one warning letter on 31 May 2008

Informative

| would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Operating hours
That the premises closes no later than 0130 Thursday to Saturday

That regulated entertainment ceases at 0130 Thursday to Saturday and 0030 Monday to
Wednesday. -

www.harinaev.aov.uk



Page 28

Reason: To Safeguard the enjoyment of their properties by adjcining residential occupier and the
amenities of surrounding area.

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

Airborne

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is used for
patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff
told to ensure that it is not propped open. if necessary a member of staff shall be positioned at
the door to ensure it is opened for as brief a period as possible

The licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to prevent
excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst licensable activities are ongoing shall be the maln front
door to minimise noise breakout except in an emergency

Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Structure borne

All form of loudspeaker/sound amplification equipment should not be sited on or near the
ceiling

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Reason: To prevent unwanted noise disturbance caused 1o the residents

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All entertainments will utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum output of
which is conirolled by the duty manager

The level of amplified entertainments shall be controlled by means of limiting device set at a level
agreed with the licensing authority and should be fitted immediately priory to any enterfainment
taken place.

. Reason: To prevent unwanted noise disturbance caused to the residents

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 08:00
to 18:00 Monday to Friday and 08:00 to 13:00 on Saturdays and none on Sunday so as to
minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours



Page 29

Glasses will be collected from the beer garden area at the beginning of the day rather than at
closing time when neighbours in close proximity might be unduly disturbed

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating
efficiently .and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from
neighbours. The information is to include where disclosed, the complainants name, location, date
time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all times
for inspection by council officers



Page 30

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTY



Page 31
Barrett Daliah

From: Catherine Harris [harris.cate@googlemail.com]

Sent: 21 June 2008 14:48

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Re; New Licensing Application for Viva viva, 18 Hornsey High Street, N8.

Dear Daliah,

I am a local resident who lives 300 yards in Beechwood Road from this establishment, and I have the
following comments and objections to certain aspects of their new application. I first must note that
this club/resturarant has been trading for a number of years, albeit under another managment, and my
comments are based on the expereince of the premises and its size in coping with the entertainment
they propose and the hours they are proposing in their application.

First, the applicants ask for their hours to be up to 1 am Monday to Wednesday, and up to 2 am
Thursday to Saturday.

My objection is that this would prolong the noise and disruption that the numbers attending this
venue cause, and disturb local residents on what any reasonable person would consider to be a
working night.

From about 10 pm when this club is open, in my experience customers are standing about on the
pavement outside, holding drinks and generally making a lot of noise as the evening wears on,
because the club is not big enough inside to contain the ammount of people it attracts. The pavement
is partially blocked to ordinary residents going about their business, and the noise from the outside
customers gets louder and louder until closing time.

The club has been successful in monuting a continuous advertising campaign for their events, but
then in my opinion cant cope with or manage the numbers that turn up on some nights.

I would want to raise my objection as a local resident therefore to the late hours being granted on
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday evenings. I would ask that further local police and
residents opinions are looked into about the pavement being blocked, loud drinking outside, taking
place. I also object to this application on the grounds that the premises is too small to have large
numbers of customers, dancing and that the customer activity outside needs to be planned for and
contained or the consideration be given to the application being refused. '

I have no objection to late licences at New Year and Christmas, but again the issue of customer
control on the narrow pavement needs to be considered.

Many thanks;

Catherine Harris
39 Beechwood Road
London N8 7NE.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
* For more infermation please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Ian & Dorothy Bruce
4 Rectory Gardens.
Hornsey. London.
N8 7PJ

21.06.08

Dear Sir,

I would like to object to the application of a late licence for Viva Viva
at 18 the High street Hornsey. This Bar has regularly flouted the law.

When the bar was first opened planning put stipulations in place to contain the
noise nuisance they create i.e. double entrance doors to act as a sound buffer.
They have adapted the front so as to open the front up allowing noise to escape.

I have spoken to my Local councillor Robert Gorie who has been into the bar
with me to ask them to keep the doors closed when they have live music. They
agreed but have not made any effort to stick to this agreement.

We have reported them for noise several times, & almost weekly I have to go
across & ask them to close the doors post 10.00pm When they should not be
open at all.

The bar has now put tables outside blocking the pavement & this also means we
have noise pollution on Saturday & Sunday afternoons which affects the

enjoyment of my property.

When we attended the appeal against their original licence various promises
were made to us that there would be no disturbance none of these have been

kept.

In short this bar is a nuisance in another wise peaceful residential area. Please
do not renew its licence or if you decide to give them another chance do not
allow them to open passed midnight. They have already shown you their
willingness to break the law. Please show us your willingness to support us &
uphold the law.



Page 33

APPENDIX 4

LETTER FROM APPLICANT REFUTING
RESIDENTS REPRESENTATION



£ Oemas{lerncs

6 Nukes Av
LQ{\(QQ/\
E . 0 3 Q) Q_Qw
| e TEERR s M
f\/ Deof V). Raf@ts |
! L eoonoch wour \eVer OF Ob\ed\m foon (om
?__‘_,QXLLQQ,_Q:\Q_ windld e 1o taks) e ap
A0_(e$pnd s tan  OAgionall @@ccu,ol 10O
f\r,___ _hf.;(m&aﬁmd___e,___ Mng o CotQuer [t -
5

m/\ N pe Crod Cancldhons
kO o e e e

k’ now_ Of WS o\a\pcﬁmg_mmcuu__j aogm_ﬂms

a8 A _“,C_C)_Lgd_ée_o,_w,_ma_g__

wn (e nobve - Tuer _d.Ld_BDJ_tQU w&a&

Oul__JdOOrs __een W@S&dﬂ%@%
Ao A Con ot ’U/lc AN _o&

Qe (LconsSe - /Luz“;u SMML&QQAS .

e dO owuever) cAOSe Dc_clos

oY ot ony ey L lhewe WOM

ML(\LAL&MJ_%MML Cad Yo _
we Adoalt coent pmuusic L\,LQJ_C(_ Ok = |+ Sm:)@(_

)
| £

k__“bj—»lu— o, lo ke st (000 S_foo Catdlin
!

b€ Ca M\&MCQ_(“D_/\-QJﬁ S aS e
el o _bad

ot D me ﬁ{‘;w\ M V\\’th( Cocct

Qﬂée,_&yb oo ad— Lo ddQuin

W\ C/Ou*‘r (aauu-e hion J rscorbile ncvskhor

+0 f‘cu;_,&_ qﬁzfﬂgﬂi_

;WWMM_WQM_MQ__

ancA e g Cluiiehsen SLoodhiac
MMQ_M @u@m mnm 1

eliskatacn C,Q,/__ Tosed. !
He  om S ofary

\__ww_tm@m\_fh af_s_@d_(w M(‘\ Qi

e Hoou S&eot HomSeo arMoﬂL&o el

\AcLJIC R\UP/MM&C wm@j,& ({conde, c«nf’b@r)%
L08R ALY heccule e Soon T

ecithro, {efe fan oJA("iQ Al ha Thonn. .

wie) pur O of Sgnd pospag taks

;ﬁ_s@af_\)mu%__wlupﬁﬁow@m_bqﬂ_u&___

exe &_pﬁcggmj?_g_&cwu LA [\

_ G’Ozx:i.g_(_o-Q& [f\c“C}‘L’(R( Lot~ m_crfo,l:_?/




Page 35

Ca_and WOmCron . WL, ‘ 3

JozZl nigat§, Sod
are ﬁzﬁ\o o g Cotue, 0t area nNOk
rx ALK AjWQunc de_@dQJLLQC‘Du?‘O\,(\

oo w;a_io@cl Aooddad_AccorS+
ootk S . Qe —

m
‘W@(@ﬁr%mﬂm@@% e

( A AN
= 5 WRe  arg/nok g o Coukle o
V\OIC-P v ‘
Howeuer (oS aud _jle,_&sc@@_\s_m&\m%a |
A0 CUACL2A_anch_naue. che__ \ M%
oncd

~ACACL M_\Aq«é,w\&&&—q—

_Ce___ CAOUS St e/nrnoor- haol
—l—d\é«.@/\ O Lany Lo OFf O Sl m/umJOA,(‘J '

A &W—Q&,MMQ&\W NOLSQ J(UH ’Eff‘ -

(Ao~ Obon Costaman Lonued . | bewd r\«e@gem,.p

www(“ oS m
JINARand ”‘QLSE-—M—\JQ@JL
L ~iedopeal to envuonaonkad el lia

BRI = M A‘MS@«A&QL@@:@QF%%\% &we,zﬂ

\M;ld OS2 w OMAd Saage st (WongYnay

S aAS 4G Rl s ex ot Ly ] ulym szimS
GO T\ oA agree. 1O andl UL Yo a{y\@__

i e K )
R T h,u\ (S_NOf e

A< For' O
fLeeo ueon

\nis] O Seen \on On ened, Sace.

ago Mek e weal) o coock i lAKA/A \oot-

quz, nerzAS e S VS ON e rﬁ\t\D/\O el ’N\o?

4o Hrealaa VS OO \ﬁ WL CLD/\F'?yuxQ/\ S h/(/l.-.c'\\L

(?"a(\nr\ kuouu < ik case o V\OMQ'QMAP

AGAIMSE (AN«
| Lino ft‘ua)c | heuwl not boon Coryeck w\l

ltconne, ﬁm/\ anmq e

Asans Lo g e ;
/ box \ do f\ﬂ‘{‘ +eantd M Ko

O
(20X flougia ’I’Lo

S
ol O dermblr peOoA .
Uta (e ot ums.h,-m aongicnal i, SO (Frd

no {A.emo -i-'hsb:uue_.th Nk ‘f\‘cu\\sﬁef TL_Q

hcu\&P. H~\ AD4 a\rﬁ [ o0l (/\ovuo. L\o\d’

L O ’f‘(‘m\l:uw,»\ ab, (b o ang C%QFO(

:x~r¥nmum;{\0(/\ 0‘-’\0& UAS A e e Oy (ol t

JU\AouJ{, not Neon to_tretote a\/j

N\.u b\u(u/ua/tﬁ A (\UQJ l’\-u..A.R\C_ anlh (‘Cfrrylbmoxh(

o( U\cuuﬂ L\ad o ove Oc,c,(L Of rq T \¥-2

0\%\ Cannck _alffoscl watgagl. CoUS OF cen




\ Page 36

, .
4 oo ok e P Ao c\dien @o tlinic

*, Liacnle M%MM of (& -\ ove 1o
) Wod do oy off gmﬁwuu_m U doat_Tleaic

; ‘bwkcwk/m%‘}, |

,} A Aot S paag PQLL\)C__QOL\)M (L it rveanl

{ onuXluac 0Ok a_,u\jﬁ | _
{ Sgors S tacuelo
8 e 7 :

}' /_ 4

| &/AV &(ﬁ_

}'
S E. Dennosktuneno)s

l\

/ PS- 0 Sony  we ok OUC doors open Sat

i tSon atingons 1t Couse. noise (S a Conaplote
\

e oS wé wele, nao Customd S Aoy g, SO ruedl_

.0 L o onsidannn JENUFA e cledutwos Al

PPS | Wiaul. nOVRT  beon Moma%w( Em OL
LoV odpouk  Y™MIS C i J

otk Ve S\ wave Soccoo moy

A} 3} ) J ’

".-\__,._ - S N )

peop e, umo  wiont \Wa UWVa  aluve ana,Ln o

BN N




. 1 A
! ;D"?.”;g;z . = dwid
\n €SponsL 1O Colliing,  +ordS (ALY, | cooutd!

oS LY ™ P@)?OJS LQ)&Q( A
qae oS\ had o

Ty 0 SO UU\M"C/U\CY
MSMS . 6 L _eekond§ bOX ot

Mvj . QA O Srech 0 a lofof nose
{7 MO fcoudd wade (@ propOSeud thety
A0 Ng.

on Sau\dc;;a (DS A0 4

asls esdents O woouic
o rAaan ATl YO (e Ao L MOW(Q

\



kuuj 0re 0uASEL + Page 38

\ S’O\\ A ot Xrow WOw We Con be ’fujcho(

. AL on Mo comay had A
AN ()JM W (O{S

oe b 1s a Stregk lssoe nor st A

\ S‘)Cf) A vamﬂj J(L\@(j% St

Gluaa VUwWet  Ssue ool vaaS
shien Do Swwot/ul? lon wmS put A place -

qon coia sa0 WIS (P Svolemy

<. Pt OISO Ol

(& Yeop

. M\mvv\ouk asS Ao AQd Jont fo CCU«LSQ

A stpomct T FﬁSgoﬁm’rS ook (f Tt N

f\jw [\& (S A ALAD /\W\O?;u\w 2 |
‘ ot s ot befel 2 Joddged
aC to

£ Domesguenoon s



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Viva Viva, 18 High Street, London N8
	Licensing Committee Meeting - Viva Viva Part 2


